
From: Joseph DePumpo [mailto:jdepumpo@ShoreChan.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 7:24 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: scott.mckeown@ropesgray.com; david.mccombs.ipr@haynesboone.com
Subject: IPR2017-00829 and IPR2017-00830

Dear PTAB:

I have been advised that on November 2, 2017, Patent Owner filed a Motion to Withdraw as Counsel in the 
referenced cases (Paper 13 in the 829 IPR and Paper 15 in the 830 IPR). In each motion, Patent Owner 
states that it “appoints Joseph F. DePumpo of Shore Chan DePumpo LLP as lead counsel in this matter.”
Please be advised that I have not been retained by Patent Owner to represent it in these IPRs and do not 
currently represent and have no intention of representing Patent Owner in the IPRs.

Respectfully,

Joseph F. DePumpo

JOSEPH F. DEPUMPO
901 MAIN STREET, SUITE 3300
DALLAS, TEXAS  75202
214-593-9135 (DIRECT)
214-593-9110 (FIRM)
214-593-9111 (FAX)


